

# Salah Alhetar

## Civil engineering

- Phone : 0558716307
- Email : sallah111ever@gmail.com
- Address : Riyadh, Saudi Arabia



## صلاح عبد الواحد الهتار

### مهندس مدني

- الهاتف : 0558716307
- الإيميل : sallah111ever@gmail.com
- العنوان : السعودية الرياض

## SUMMARY

Structural civil engineer from of Yemen Registered with the Saudi Council of Engineers Eight years of experience in structural design Implementation supervision And contracting I have many skills and the art of communication, coordination and working as a team I would like to join a work team that supports professional growth and achieves success

## EXPERIENCE

### Urban Renaissance Engineering Consultations 2016-2022

Position Structural civil engineer Sit engineer  
hern Bouani Contracting 9/2022 – 10/2023  
Position : Sit engineer

### Mahd Al Rawasi Industrial Company for shading and Moving Glass 11/2023—continuous

Position Sales engineer and project manager

## EDUCATION

Bachelor of Civil Engineering, Yemen, Sana'a University  
2016

Diploma in English language 2011

## SKILL HIGHLIGHTS

- Project management and site supervision
- Decision making and problem solving
- structural analysis and design
- Using AutoCAD and Office programs
- Practical experience in contracting

## LANGUAGES

- Arabic : mother languages
- English : middle

## COURSES

- A training course in site supervision and quantity calculation
- A training course in structural analysis and design using ETABS, SAIF and SAP programs
- A training course in designing and producing regular and light concrete and testing them in the laboratory

## ملفي الشخصي

مهندس مدني إنشائي يماني الجنسية مسجل في الهيئة السعودية للمهندسين خبرة ثمان سنوات في أعمال التصميم الانشائي والتنفيذ والاشراف والمقاولات لدي العديد من المهارات وفن التواصل والتنسيق والعمل كفريق أرغب في الانضمام الى فريق عمل يدعم النمو المهني ونحقق النجاح

## خبرات العمل

### النهضة العمرانية للاستشارات الهندسية 2022 - 2016 |

المنصب : مهندس مدني انشائي مهندس موقع

### البواني الشمالية للمقاولات 9/2022– 10/2023

المنصب : مهندس موقع

شركة مهد الرواسي الصناعية للمظلات والزجاج  
المتحرك منذ 11/2023 مستمرحتى الان  
المنصب : مهندس مبيعات ومدير مشاريع

## المؤهلات التعليمية

بكالوريوس هندسة مدنية اليمن جامعة صنعاء 2016  
دبلوم لغة انجليزية 2011

## المهارات

- ادارة المشاريع والاشراف
- الموقعي
- صناعة القرار وحل المشاكل
- التحليل والتصميم الانشائي
- استخدام برنامج الاوتكاد وبرامج الاوفيس
- خبرة عملية في المقاولات

## اللغات

- العربية : اللغة الأم
- الإنجليزية : متوسط

## الدورات التدريبية

- دورة تدريبية في الأشراف الموقعي وحساب الكميات
- دورة تدريبية في التحليل والتصميم الإنشائي باستخدام الاباتيس والسيف والساب
- دورة تدريبية في تصميم وإنتاج الخرسانة العادية والخفيفة واختبارها في المعمل